

If you experience any difficulty, please contact:

Primary Ear Care & Audiology Services Rotherham Community health Services Community Health Centre Greasbrough Road ROTHERHAM South Yorkshire S60 1RY

Tel No: 01709 423207

We value your comments:

If you have any comments or concerns about the care we have provided, please let us know, or, alternatively, you can write to:

Patient Services, The Rotherham NHS Foundation Trust Rotherham Hospital, Moorgate Road Oakwood, Rotherham S60 2UD

Telephone: 01709 424461

E-mail: rgh-tr.earcarecentre@nhs.net

Primary Ear Care & Audiology Services

Microsuction



A Patient Information Leaflet

Innovation in your Speciality, Nursing Times Award 2009
Highly Commended
National Training Award 2006 Regional Winner
Outstanding Achiever, Health & Social Care Awards 2004
National Winner

What is Microsuction?

The term Microsuction is used to describe a procedure carried out by Nurses and Audiologists to remove wax, dead skin, foreign objects and even infection, from your ears. A microscope is used to look into your ears and a very small suction tube to "hoover" out the debris.



Who can have Microsuction?

Anyone can have microsuction - there is no upper or lower age limit, as long as you are able to remain still throughout the procedure.

Microsuction is used for patients who cannot safely or easily have the debris removed from their ears by irrigation (syringing) or manually removed using instruments.

There are lots of reasons why your healthcare professional may decide that microsuction is the best course of treatment, here are just a few:

- If you have had problems with irrigation in the past
- If there is evidence of a middle ear infection in the last six weeks
- If you have undergone any form of ear surgery (apart from grommets that have fallen out or have been removed at least 18 months ago)
- If you have had a perforation or there is a history of a mucous discharge in the last year
- If you have had a cleft palate even if it has been repaired
- If there is an ear canal infection which is painful or tender
- If you have tinnitus. Very occasionally some people may find that having their ears irrigated aggravates their tinnitus
- If you have a healed perforation the nurse may decide that microsuction would be a better way to remove the debris
- If you have problematic dizziness, microsuction may be less invasive.

What will it feel like?

It may be noisy and you may feel some strange sensations, there may be slight discomfort but if it is painful the procedure will be stopped immediately. At the Ear Care Centre we perform microsuction on hundreds of patients each year and many feel the benefits instantly. If you have any concerns or worries, just speak to the nurse who will be happy to allay your fears.

.